

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

May 12, 1963

El Paso Natural Gas Company
Box 226
Farrington, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. E. S. Oberly

Re: El Paso Nat. Gas #45 SJU 28-7
SW 27-28N-7W, Rio Arriba County

Gentlemen:

Packer leakage test received on the above well on May 3, 1963
indicates communication between the producing zones.

You are, therefore, directed to take immediate remedial action
to segregate the producing formations and upon completion
of the work re-submit packer leakage test.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:ks

Encl.

cc: Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, N.M.

NO: 2214 MOD NO TAVRSEN 10 11,

CS: 1234 5 119 0001

CO XBM 12 11 10 12

Mr. A. J. Dudenhoeffer

May 2, 1963

Gas Engineering Department

Farmington, New Mexico

SUBJECT: Communication Between Producing Zones of EPNG Company well, San Juan Unit 28-7 No. 45 (PM), SW Sec. 27-28-7, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

The subject well was found to have communication between the producing zones on February 22, 1963. A Temperature Survey run on March 19, 1963, indicated the leak was in the immediate vicinity of the Packer. A tubing pack-off assembly was installed across the leak on April 11, 1963.

A Packer Test run on May 1, 1963, showed that communication is still in existence. See attached test sheet.

This well is being returned to your department for further remedial work.


W. D. Dawson
Gas Engineer

WDD:bjo

cc: W. G. Cutler

L. D. Galloway

O.C.C. (3)

File



